
 

Page 1 of 11  

MEETING AGENDA 
Library Board of Trustees 

Thursday, January 10, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

Library Board Room 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Roll Call: President Ron Guiles, Trustee Elmer Cameron, Trustee Mirek Gorny, Trustee 
Gary Knight, Secretary Mayra Salazar 

 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

The public may address the Board of Trustees on any item which is not on the agenda at this 
time, provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Library Board of Trustees.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Approval of Minutes from the Library Board of Trustees Meeting on 
December 13, 2018. 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS 

 

2. Collection Development Plan and Revised Collection Development Policy 

3. Update on Reconsideration of Vote on Availability of Board Audio Recordings 

4. Update on Progress of Recruiting a Volunteer as Community Outreach Liaison  
5. Strategic Plan Implementation  

 
 
 
 

OTHER REPORTS 

Library Director’s Report 

 

ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

https://library.escondido.org/
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/government/agendas/MG110301/AS110317/AS110324/AI110572/Documents.htm


 

Page 2 of 11  

MEETING AGENDA 
Library Board of Trustees 

Thursday, January 10, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

Library Board Room 
  

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

Library Board of Trustees Meetings are scheduled the second Thursday of the month in the 
Library Board Room. Meetings begin at 2:00 PM. 

 

Day Date Time Location 

Thursday 

Thursday 

Thursday 

     February 14, 2019 

     March 14, 2019 

     April 11, 2019 

2:00 p.m. 

2:00 p.m. 

2:00 p.m. 

Library Board Room 

Library Board Room 

Library Board Room 

 

 

 
ADDRESS THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Please complete a Speaker Form and hand it to the Library Administrative Coordinator. 
Submit the Speaker’s Form prior to Oral Communications or the discussion of an agenda 
item, including items on the Consent Calendar. Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
Note: Depending on the number of requests, comments may be reduced to less than 3 
minutes per speaker. 

 
Oral Communication: The public may address the Board of Trustees on any item which is not on 
the agenda during Oral Communications, provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of 
the Library Board of Trustees. Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Board under 
Oral Communications. State law prohibits the Library Board from discussing or taking action on such 
items, but the matter may be referred to the Library Director or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. 
Note: Depending on the number of requests, comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per 
speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any remaining speakers will be heard during Oral 
Communications at the end of the meeting. 

 
Agenda Item: The public may address the Library Board of Trustees on any agenda item, including 
items on the consent calendar. 

 
Handouts: Handouts for the Library Board of Trustees should be given to the Library Administrative 
Coordinator. 

 
 

To address the Board, when called, please STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://library.escondido.org/


 

Page 3 of 11  

MEETING AGENDA 
Library Board of Trustees 

Thursday, January 10, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

Library Board Room 
  

 

 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS, AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 Online at https://www.escondido.org/LBT-agendas.aspx 

 Additional online posting at library.escondido.org/library-board-of-trustees.aspx 

 In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall. 

 In Escondido Public Library (239 South Kalmia Street) during regular business hours. 

 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING: 
Any supplemental writings or documents provided to the Library Board of Trustees regarding any item on 
this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 North 
Broadway during normal business hours, or in the Library Board Room while the meeting is in session. 

 

Please Turn Off All Cell Phones While the Meeting Is in Session 
 

ESCONDIDO PUBLIC LIBRARY HOURS 
 

Monday – Friday:    9:30 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 
                                                     Saturday:                9:30 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. 

              Sunday:                   1 p.m. – 5 p.m.

https://library.escondido.org/
http://www.escondido.org/LBT-agendas.aspx
https://library.escondido.org/library-board-of-trustees.aspx


Escondido Public Library  
Board of Trustees 

Board Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, December 13, 2018  

2:00 p.m. 
 

Page 4 of 11  

CALL TO ORDER:  President Guiles called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: President Ron Guiles, Trustee Elmer Cameron, Trustee Gary Knight, and 
Secretary Mayra Salazar 
 
Members Absent: Trustee Mirek Gorny 
 
LS&S Staff Present: Patricia Crosby – Library Director, Lorna Underwood – Senior Library 
Associate, Dan Wood – Senior Librarian, Youth and Literacy Services, Myrna Montano – Senior 
Library Associate, Literacy Services 
 
City Staff Present: Joanna Axelrod – Director of Communications and Community Services  
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:  

Speaker Virginia talked about the history of lawsuits resulting from actions taken by the City 
of Escondido.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
 
Agenda Item 1. Approve Minutes from the November 8, 2018 meeting 
 
No additions or corrections.  
Motion by Trustee Knight, seconded by Secretary Salazar to approve the November 8, 2018 
minutes as written. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 
 
Agenda Item 2. Staff Introductions 
 
Dan Wood – Senior Librarian, Youth and Literacy Services and Myrna Montano – Senior 
Library Associate, Literacy Services, presented information on Literacy Services programs and 
the variety of people they serve within the Escondido community. 
 
Agenda Item 3. Recording of Board Meetings 

The Board reopened the discussion of a request by a member of the public to make available 
the audio recordings of board meetings on the city website. 

A motion was made by Trustee Knight to explore the cost of a new more powerful recording 
device and to gather information about City policy and requirements for archiving meeting 
minutes. The motion was seconded by Secretary Salazar. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Agenda Item 4. Update on Recruitment of Volunteer as Community Outreach Liaison 
 



Escondido Public Library  
Board of Trustees 

Board Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, December 13, 2018  

2:00 p.m. 
 

Page 5 of 11  

Trustee Cameron reported that he has a strong candidate for the volunteer Community 
Outreach Liaison. 
   
Agenda Item 5.  Strategic Plan Implementation 
 
Director Crosby presented an update of the implementation progress of the Strategic Plan.  
 
OTHER REPORTS: 
 
Director’s Report:  
 

- Closed at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, December 24, 2018 and closed Tuesday, 
December 25, 2018 in observance of Christmas. 

- Closed at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, December 31, 2018 and closed Tuesday, January 
1, 2019 in observance of the New Year. 

- The Adult Services Library Associate 2 position is expected to be filled in January 
2019. 

- The Administrative Associate position is expected to be posted in January 2019 

- Director Crosby reported on the Library Journal Directors’ Summit in San Diego 
she attended. 

Items Which Have Been Requested for Next Month’s Agenda:  
 

- Update on progress of replacing the current recording device for Board Meetings.  

 
Next Meeting: The next meeting is on Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 2:00 pm.  
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Trustee Cameron, seconded by Trustee Knight to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:00 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 



Escondido Public Library  
Board of Trustees 

Board Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, December 13, 2018  

2:00 p.m. 
 

Page 6 of 11  

 
 
 
 
 
Ron Guiles, President, Library Board of Trustees/P. Crosby, Director, Escondido Public Library 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

     LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Page 7 of 11 
 

                                                                                                  
                                                                                                      Agenda Item No. 2 

                         Date: January 10, 2019 

 

TO:  Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Patricia Crosby, Library Director 
 

SUBJECT:  Collection Development Plan and Revised Collection Development Policy 

 

Recommendation:   

Discuss and Vote 
 

 

Background: 

 
The Board will discuss and vote on adopting the Collection Development Plan and 
Revised Collection Development Policy. 

.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

     LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Page 8 of 11 
 

                                                                                                
                                                                                                      Agenda Item No. 3 

                         Date: January 10, 2019 

 

TO:  Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Elmer Cameron, Trustee 
 

SUBJECT:  Update on Reconsideration of Vote on Availability of Board Audio 
Recordings 

 

Recommendation:   

Receive Information 
 

 

Background: 

The Board will discuss technology and legal issues related to making audio recordings of Library 
Board meetings available to the public on the city website. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

     LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Page 9 of 11 
 

                                                                                                      
                                                                                                      Agenda Item No. 4 

                         Date: January 10, 2019 

 

TO:  Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Elmer Cameron, Trustee 
 

SUBJECT:  Update on Progress of Recruiting a Volunteer as Community Outreach 
Liaison  

 

Recommendation:   

Receive Information 
 

Background: 

 
Trustee Cameron will give an update on the progress that has been made in recruiting a 
volunteer to fill the role of Community Outreach Liaison.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

     LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Page 10 of 11 
 

 

                                                                                               Agenda Item No. 5 
                 Date: January 10, 2019 

 

TO:  Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Patricia Crosby, Library Director 
 

SUBJECT:  Strategic Plan Implementation  

  

 

Recommendation:   

Receive Information 
 

Background: 

 
Director Crosby will give a progress report of the Strategic Plan Implementation by 
highlighting three of the prioritized Board goals.   
 
 



 

Page 11 of 11 
 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
MONTHLY STATISTICAL COMPARISON REPORT 2017-2018 

 


